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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 1:02 PM

To: ‘e.stripay’

Subject: RE: Change of Principal Address MT Plates Productions LLC
We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access |

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: e.stripay [mailto:e.stripay@unwindmiami.com] ;
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 12:50 PM o
To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Principal Address MT Plates Productions LLC

Document Number LOS000073644

_‘__—‘—______,__-—
Please change the Principal Address for MT Plate Productions LLC to 1535 S Ocean LN #183 FT Lauderdale FL 33316. The same as the
Mailing Address .

Thanks

Eric Stripay

Partner | UNWIND NETWORK LLC

e'g stripay@unwindmiami.com | p: 786 447 7033

w: bitp:/www unwindmiami.
R acebook com/unwindnetwor|
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